100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - AGENDA

MEETING TO BE HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

TUESDAY, May 10* 2022, AT 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
The Chair to call the Board meeting to order.

Acknowledgement that this meeting is being held on the
Traditional Territory of the Secwepemc People.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

A1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the May 10%", 2022, 100 Mile
Development Corporation Board agenda be approved.

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS

DELEGATIONS

C1

PMT Accountants will appear before the Board to present
the 2021 Audited Financial Statements.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 100 Mile Development
Corporation 2021 Audited Financial Statements be
approved as presented.

MINUTES:

March 8 2022

D1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Board meeting
held March 8%, 2022, be adopted.




E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
F. CORRESPONDENCE
G. STAFF REPORTS:

Dev Corp 2022 Financial
Plan

G1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the memo from Administration
dated May 4th, 2022 regarding the 100 Mile Development
Corporation Financial Plan be received, and further:;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the “100 Mile Development
Corporation 2022 Financial Plan be approved.”

VOUCHERS

Paid Vouchers & EFT’s —
March 2022

H1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the paid manual vouchers #8738
to #8757 and EFT’s totaling $ 36,713.87 be received.

Paid Vouchers & EFT’s —
April 2022

H2

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the paid manual vouchers #8758
to #8770 and EFT's totaling $ 41,380.78 be received.

OTHER BUSINESS:

QUESTION PERIOD:

ADJOURNMENT

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the May 10" 2022, 100 Mile
Development Corporation meeting now adjourn:
Time:

100 Mile Development Corp.




100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Financial Statements
In Canadian Dollars
Year Ended December 31, 2021

Cl



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Index to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements



¥ e\ » 100 Mile Development Corporation

#1-385 Birch Avenue * P.O. Box 340 * 100 Mile House * British Columbia * Canada * VOK 2E0Q
T: 250.395.2434 * F. 250.395.3625

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The accompanying financial statements of the 100 Mile Development Corporation and all the information
in this annual report are the responsibility of management and have been approved by the Board of
Directors.

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards. Financial statements are not precise since they include certain amounts based on
estimates and judgments. When alternative accounting methods exist, management has chosen those it
deems most appropriate in the circumstances, in order to ensure that the financial statements are
presented fairly, in all material respects.

The Corporation's management maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative controls of
high quality, consistent with reasonable cost. Such systems are designed to provide reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are relevant, reliable and accurate and the corporation's assets are
appropriately accounted for and adequately safeguarded.

The Corporation's Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements. The Corporation's
management meets periodically with the external auditors, to discuss internal controls over the financial
reporting process, auditing matters and financial reporting issues, to satisfy themselves that each party is
properly discharging their responsibilities. They review the annual report, financial statements and the
external auditor's report, as well as the engagement of the external auditors.

The financial statements have been audited on behalf of the Board of Directors by PMT Chartered
Professional Accountants LLP, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.

Tammy Boulanger Mitch Campsall
Director of Financial Administration President

The 100 Mile Development Corporation is a subsidiary of the District of 100 Mile House



A A A CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS LLP

208 - 475 Birch Avenue, PO Box 160
100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0
Telephone 250-395-2274

Fax 250-395-2256

www.pmtcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders of 100 Mile Development Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 100 Mile Development Corporation (the Corporation), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the statements of changes in
equity, income and comprehensive income and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Corporation as at December 31, 2021, and the financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

(continues)

100 Mile House | Abbotsford | Quesnel | Williams Lake



Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of 100 Mile Development Corporation (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

100 Mile House, BC
May 10, 2022 PMT CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL

ACCOUNTANTS LLP



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Statement of Financial Position
In Canadian Dollars
December 31, 2021

2021 2020
ASSETS
Current
Cash and cash equivalents 461,043 $ 1,678,877
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 350,479 486,539
Inventory (Note 5) 32,313 32,387
Goods and services tax recoverable 20,466 -
Prepaid expenses 18,988 19,763
883,289 2,217,566
Non-current assets
Equipment (Note 6) 751 981
Total assets 884,040 $ 2,218547
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 25621 $ 1,031,250
Goods and services tax payable - 25,410
Provincial sales tax payable - 81
Wages payable 109 1,314
Employee deductions payable 1,652 2,040
Deferred revenue (Note 7) 3,016 1,547
Total liabilities 30,398 1,061,642
Contingent liability (Note 11)
EQUITY
Share capital (Note 9) 100 100
Retained earnings 853,542 1,156,805
853,642 1,156,905
884,040 $ 2218547
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Director Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Changes in Equity

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
Retained earnings - beginning of year $ 1,156,805 $ 544,377
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,196,737 1,612,428

2,353,542 2,156,805
Dividends declared (Note 8) (1,500,000) _(1,000,000)
Retained earnings - end of year $ 853,542 $ 1,156,805

There were no changes in share capital balances in the current or comparative periodf‘

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income
In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
Revenue

Community Forest 1,735479 $ 2,277,052
Grants - Visitor Centre and marketing plan 71,996 73,926
District of 100 Mile operational funding 146,901 110,912
Grants - Lodge and Martin Exeter Hall 60,000 60,300
Visitor Centre sales 13,697 9,743
Interest 9,932 8,967
South Cariboo Marketing Plan 5,798 15,125
Rental - Lodge and Martin Exeter Hall 2,108 10,293
Other 73 248
2,045,984 2,566,566
Cost of goods sold (Note 5) 5,466 5,410
2,040,518 2,561,156

General and administrative expenses
Advertising and promotion 7,199 45,632
Amortization (Nofe 6) 230 306
Bad debts 3,812 -
Bank charges and interest 1,524 1,142
Community forest 538,365 623,565
Contract services 52,196 44,604
Insurance 25,259 21,625
Memberships 225 331
Office and miscellaneous 6,478 8,543
Professional fees 7,939 7,586
Rental 17,985 17,985
Repairs and maintenance 51,523 30,317
Supplies 11,815 672
Telephone and utilities 37,756 36,562
Training 634 552
Travel - 174
Wages and benefits 80,841 109,132
843,781 948,728
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,196,737 $ 1,612,428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
Operating activities
Total comprehensive income $ 1,196,737 $ 1,612,428
Item not affecting cash:
Amortization of equipment 230 306
1,196,967 1,612,734
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 136,060 (289,274)
Inventory 74 3,943
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,005,629) 977,842
Deferred revenue 1,469 (4,010)
Prepaid expenses 775 (4,135)
Goods and services tax payable (45,876) 28,292
Provincial sales payable (81) (24)
Wages payable (1,205) 478
Employee deductions payable (388) (16)
(914,801) 713,096
Cash flow from operating activities 282,166 2,325,830
Financing activity
Dividends paid (1,500,000) (1,000,000)
Increase (decrease) in cash flow (1,217,834) 1,325,830
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 1,678,877 353,047
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 461,043 $ 1,678,877

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

1. Nature of operations

The 100 Mile Development Corporation (the "Corporation”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
District of 100 Mile House. The Board of the Corporation is comprised of the Mayor and Council of
the District of 100 Mile House. The principal place of business is located at 385 Birch Avenue in 100
Mile House, British Columbia. The registered office is located at 600 - 175 2nd Avenue, Kamloops,
British Columbia. 100 Mile Development Corporation was formed by Articles of Incorporation under
the Business Corporation Act (British Columbia) and is registered in British Columbia, Canada.

The Corporation is charged with responsibility for economic development activities for the District of
100 Mile House, the operation of the Visitor Information Centre, Martin Exeter Hall and the Lodge. It
also owns and manages the Community Forest under agreement with the Province of British
Columbia.

The Corporation is classified as a Government Business Entity under the ‘Canadian Public Sector
Accounting Standards. As such, these financial statements are prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards. The Corporation is exempt from tax under section 149
of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

2. Significant accounting policies
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and were approved by the Board of Directors on May 10, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand less outstanding cheques and deposits with a
maturity of less than three months at the time of purchase. When outstanding cheques are in excess
of cash on hand, the excess is reported in bank indebtedness.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include insurance and other items paid in advance and are recognized as an
expense over the period of expected benefit.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value with the cost being determined using
weighted average costing. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable selling expenses.

(continues)



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Equipment

Equipment is stated at historical cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Historical cost includes all cost directly attributed to the acquisition.

Equipment acquired during the year but not placed into use are not amortized until they are placed
into use.

Equipment is amortized over its estimated useful life at the following rates and methods:

Computer equipment 30% declining balance method
Computer software 100% declining balance method
Fences 10% straight-line method
Furniture and equipment 20% declining balance method
Leasehold improvements 10% straight-line method

Useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually. Such a review takes
into consideration the nature of the assets, their intended use and technological changes.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognized in “other operating income and expenses” in profit or loss.

Revenue

The Corporation recognizes revenue in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that
gave rise to the revenue. All revenue is recorded on the accrual basis. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or to be received.

In the course of its activities, the Corporation receives various government grants. These grants are
recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Corporation will comply with the conditions
attaching to it, and that the grant will be received. Grants are applied against the qualifying expense
or asset to which the grants relate.

When government grants are repayable, a liability is created except when there is reasonable
assurance that the entity will meet the conditions required to not repay the amounts received. This
liability is recorded at the discounted value of the repayments due.

New standards

There are no other standards or amendments or interpretations to existing standards issued but not
yet effective which are expected to have material impact on the financial statements.

(continues)



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Uncertainty from use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets
and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Such estimates are periodicaily
reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the period in which they become
known. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

The significant accounting policies subject to such judgments and the key sources of estimation
uncertainty that, in the Corporation’s opinion, could significantly affect the reported results or financial
position are the Corporation's potential liability for reforestation expenses in connection with the
Community Forest.

Potential impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak on the Corporation's accounting estimates are being
monitored on a regular basis. However, there were no significant changes during the year ended
December 31, 2021.

3. Financial instruments

The Corporation aggregates its financial instruments into classes based on their nature and
characteristics. Management determines the classification when the instruments are initially
recognized, which is normally the date of the transaction.

All financial assets except those measured at fair value through profit or loss are subject to an annual
impairment test and written down when there is evidence of impairment based on certain specific
criteria mentioned further on.

4. Accounts receivable

All amounts are due in the short term and are trade receivables. The net carrying amounts are a
reasonable approximation of their fair value. The aging of the receivables in detailed in the following

table: :
2021 2020

0 - 30 Days $ - $ 393,058
30 - 60 Days 254,052 -
60 - 90 Days 96,427 952
Over 90 Days - 94,812
Subtotal 350,479 488,822
Allowance for doubtful accounts - (2,283)
Total $ 350,479 $ 486,539

10



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

5.

Inventory
2021 2020
Carrying amount of inventory
Visitor Centre goods held for resale $ 32313  $ 32,387

An amount of $5,466 ($5,410 in 2020) was recognized as an expense in the period (included in the
cost of sales).

Equipment
Furniture, Computer
Leasehold equipment equipment
improvements  and fences and software Total

Cost
Balance as at
December 31, 2020 $ 11,311 $ 25652 % 15633 $ 52,596
Balance as at
December 31, 2021 $ 11311 $ 25652 3 15633 § 52,596
Accumulated amortization
Balance as at
January 1, 2020 $ 11,311 § 24850 $ 15,147 $ 51,308
Amortization expense - 160 146 306

Balance as at December 31, 2020 $ 11311 25010 $ 15293 $ 51,614

Balance as at
January 1, 2021 $ 11311 § 25010 3 15293 $ 51,614
Amortization expense - 128 102 230

Balance as at December 31, 2021 $ 11311 $ 25138 $ 15,395 $ 51,844

Carrying amount

Balance as at December 31, 2020 $ - 3 641 $ 340 $ 981
Carrying amount
Balance as at December 31, 2021 3 - 3 513 §$ 238 $ 751

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue consists of customer deposits, advance payments for future marketing expenses,
and project liabilities pertaining to grants with external restrictions placed in use for which the related
restrictions have not yet been met. These items are summarized as follows:

2021 2020

South Cariboo Co-operative Marketing Plan $ 3016 $ 1,547

11



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

8. Related party transactions

The following is a summary of the Corporation's related party transactions:

2021 2020

District of 100 Mile House
Sole shareholder of the Corporation
Operational funding for Visitor Centre, Martin Exeter Hall

Complex, economic development and planning provided

directly by District $ 99,509 % 75,000
Operational funding for Martin Exeter Hall provided by the

Cariboo Regional District through the District 60,000 60,000
Covid Safe Restart funding provided through the District 47,391 35,912
Visitor Centre rent and in 2020 the website development

charged by the District 17,985 27,985
Accounts payable owing to the District 177 1,014,060
Accounts receivable owing from the District 49,509 35,912
Dividends declared to the District 1,500,000 1,000,000

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange
amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

9. Share capital

Authorized:
unlimited Class A common shares, without par value
unlimited Class B common shares, without par value
unlimited Class C non-voting common shares, without par value
unlimited Class D preference shares, without par value
unlimited Class E non-voting preference shares, par value $0.01
unlimited Class F non-voting preference shares, par value $0.01

2021 2020

Issued:
100 Class A common shares $ 100 $ 100

10. Financial risks

Management and monitoring of financial risks is performed by the Corporation's management, which
manages all financial exposures and reports annually to the Board of Directors.

The Corporation's management does not believe it has any significant credit risk, liquidity risk, market

risk, currency risk or interest rate risk, as the Corporation does not have any significant borrowings or
foreign currency holdings.

12



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

In Canadian Dollars

Year Ended December 31, 2021

1.

Contingent liability

On December 1, 2009, the Corporation signed a 25 year Community Forest Agreement with the
Province of British Columbia. The agreement provides for the right to harvest timber and
subsequently reforest the Community Forest.

The Corporation has signed a contract with West Fraser Mills in regards to wood harvesting and
silviculture in the Community Forest, which expires July 15, 2025. Under this contract, West Fraser
will provide all forest management services to the Community Forest and will be responsible for
utilizing or selling all logs from the Community Forest. The contract provides that West Fraser is
responsible for all regular silviculture liability. However, the Corporation is liable for any silviculture
liability for unforeseen events such as fire or pest outbreaks.

The Corporation has not provided for any tax liability as it believes that it is exempt from tax under
section 149 of the Income Tax Act (Canada). This exemption is based on the fact that all revenue
activities of the Corporation take place within the boundaries of the District of 100 Mile House, with
the exception of activities that are as a result of an agreement between the Corporation and the
Province of British Columbia. The amount of any reassessment; if this exemption was not available,
has not been calculated.

13



00 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - MINUTES

2\
SPEN,

e

MEETING HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

PRESENT: Mayor Mitch Campsall
Directors Ralph Fossum
Dave Mingo

Chris Pettman
Maureen Pinkney

STAFF: CAO Roy Scott
Director of Finance Tammy Boulanger
D/Corp Officer Sheena Elias

OTHER: Media (1) (via teams)

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Campsall called the meeting to order at 5:45 PM

Mayor Campsall acknowledged that this meeting is being held on
the Traditional Territory of the Secwepemc People.

A APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A1

Res: 07/22
Moved By: Director Fossum
Seconded By: Director Mingo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the March 8, 2022 100 Mile
Development Corporation Board agenda be approved.

CARRIED




B INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS

No Late items

Cc DELEGATIONS
D MINUTES

D1

Res: 08/22

Moved By: Director Pinkney
Seconded By: Director Pettman

January 11th 2022 | BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Board meeting held
January 11t 2022 be adopted.

CARRIED.
F CORRESPONDENCE
G STAFF REPORTS
G1
Res: 09/22

Moved By: Director Mingo
Seconded By: Director Fossum

Annual Report BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of the 100 Mile Development
Corporation authorizes the President, Patrick Michel Campsall, to
sign the Annual Report Form 6 as required by the Ministry of
Finance.

CARRIED.

100 Mile Development Corp.




G2

Res: 10/22
Moved By: Director Mingo
Seconded By: Director Pinkney

Directors BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Resolutions

1) The financial statements of the Company for the financial
year be approved for submission to the shareholiders and
that any one director of the Company be authorized to sign
the financial statements as evidence of such approval.

2) The following officers of the Company be appointed for the
next Annual Reference Period, or until their successors are
appointed: Patrick Michel Campsall-President and David
Edward Mingo-Secretary.

3) The Company hereby waives the requirement of an
Affidavit, pursuant to Section 47 of the Business
Corporations Act, for the Company’s accountants,
bankers, or their employees, as may be identified in writing
by any director of the Company, to inspect and obtain a
copy of the Company’s Central Securities Register.

4) Nick Weiser be and is hereby appointed solicitor for the
Company to hold office until the next annual general
meeting of the shareholders. .

9) This resolution may be signed by the directors in as many
counterparts as may be necessary, each of which so
signed will be deemed to be an original (and each signed
copy sent by electronic facsimile transmission will be
deemed to be an original), and such counterparts together
will constitute one and the same instrument and
notwithstanding the date of execution will be deemed to
bear the effective date of February 22, 2022.

CARRIED.

100 Mile Development Corp.




G3

Res: 11/22
Moved By: Director Fossum
Seconded By: Director Mingo

Shareholders BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Resolutions

1) The financial statements of the Company as approved by
the Directors for the Company’s last financial year be
approved.

2) The publication of financial statements by the directors of
the Company for the last financial year be waived pursuant
to Section 200 of the Business Corporations Act.

3) The appointment of an auditor for the Company for the next
financial year be waived as provided in Section 203(2) of
the Business Corporations Act.

4) All lawful contracts, acts, proceedings, appointments and
payments, made by the directors of the Company during
the last Annual Reference Period and which have
previously been disclosed to the shareholders, are
approved, ratified and confirmed.

9) The annual general meeting of the Company for the year
2022 will be deemed to have been held on the date of
these resolutions and the date of these resolutions is
confirmed as the Annual Reference Date for the Company.

6) This resolution may be signed by the shareholders in as
many counterparts as may be necessary, each of which so
signed will be deemed to be an original (and each signed
copy sent by electronic facsimile transmission or other
electronic communication medium will be deemed to be an
original), and such counterparts together will constitute
one and the same instrument and notwithstanding the date
of execution will be deemed to bear the effective date of
February 22, 2022.

CARRIED.

100 Mile Development Corp.




H VOUCHERS
H1

Res: 12/22
Moved By: Director Pinkney
Seconded By: Director Pettman

. BE IT RESOLVED THAT the paid manual vouchers #8716 to
E:'T‘"s\'fj‘;zifr:' #8726 and EFTs totaling $ 25,122.54 be received

2022 CARRIED.

H2

Res: 13/22
Moved By: Director Mingo
Seconded By: Director Fossum

Paid Vouchers & | BE IT RESOLVED THAT the paid manual vouchers #8727 to
EFT’s — February | #8737 and EFT’s totaling $ 12,433.21 be received.

£02e CARRIED.
| OTHER BUSINESS
J QUESTION PERIOD
K ADJOURNMENT
K1
Res: 14/22

Moved By: Director Pinkney
Seconded By: Director Mingo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the March 8t 2022, 100 Mile
Development Corporation meeting now adjourn: Time: 5:55 PM

CARRIED.

| hereby certify these minutes to be correct.

President Secretary

100 Mile Development Corp.




Gl

100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MEMO
Date: May 4%, 2022
To: Mayor & Council
From: Administration / Finance
Subject: 2022 100 Mile Development Corporation Financial Plan

Attached is the final draft of the 2022 Financial Plan for the 100 Mile Development
Corporation.

The cumulative effect adjustments are somewhat minor in nature. Inflationary items
were employee benefits, utilities and insurance.

We are confident the Visitor Centre will start to see an increase in visitors and with
the Martin Exeter Hall remediation work underway we anticipate an increase in
revenue.

The net result of adjustment is a minor reduction in the revenue offset required from
the District to balance the operating budget.
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the memo from Administration dated May 4%, 2022 regarding

the 100 Mile Development Corporation Financial Plan be received, and further;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the “100 Mile Development Corporation 2022 Financial Plan

be approved.”
Kl

T. Boulanger, DOF R. Scott;-




£40 1 98ed

Sv8'L8 -] 880's8 S-lservor  s-| 81689 $-] 0099 s-1 £vb'69 -] 05258 - 0sz°gg 5
JIA - SN{ding Wol4 J3)sues]
'0S4'81$ Dg uoneonsaq - N - - = > = = 00£0S26 asueyox3 sn
'000°T£$ UONNQIIUO) N = - = = = - - - 00T0SL6 m:o_mm_EEou_
uabuenog Awwel| |'gpps -| ¢se -] €9 -| sve -1 - €L R E - 0000526 3WodU| SN 1B suolieuoq
0SL'6v -Josc’sy  -Joscer | ostos———Jesceb— -losser -] osL'ev -l osz'6v -] ootevzs Sujpuny Juei
6TL'8 -{ 18,9 -1 059'61 -l 918 -1 000°6 -l ove's -1 000’6 -] 000’6 7 000EVL6 Apisgns adem
(4] i K43 3 T - = € == = 000226 HOYS/IBAQ Ysed
S6t'L -1 €L0'8 -1 s8s’'s -l ovTe -] 000 -] 965v -] ooo's -| 0008 = 006TPL6 sden/s)00g/spieD 150d
8eI'T -| €28 -1 T0T'T -19 -] 0S -l T8 -§ 009 -| 00S -| 0OovIvi6 ade1sod
95T -| vot‘z -l v8L'T -| 09s -] 00S -] 62T -] 00ST -] 0051 he 00€TIVL6 $)JeusS 3 poo4
990'v1T i KATAAS -{ sot'zz -] LEO'D -1 000's -| 665°L -] 000°LT -] 000°ST -] 00ZTbL6 sulsipueydsaly
193U OJu] JOUSIA
£12'09 $-] 6v1'8S S-| 9£8'8s $-] ser'ss $-] 00009 s-| ozr'sy -| 00009 -| 000°ss "
000°sZ -1 ooo’‘se -{ oo0'sz -| ooo'se -] 00052 -] 00052 -| ooo'sz -] 000°sz e 00TYYL6 Sulpung pISIQ
‘000°STS QO 000°LT -] 000°ST -} 000°LT -] 000°'sT -] 000°LT -1 000°sT -] 000‘LT H 000°ST = 00SEVL6 Suipuny JUSWUISAOD (BI0]
sebuenog Awwey - = 2 = = = 000526 SNUAASY ISIN
- = - - : . = O0LEVLD 1UNO0DSIG dIUSI3gWaIA V133D
= = - = - - - 00ZEVLE diysiosuods a1ei10dio)
'pUBL] PIEMUMOP 129|J21
0} snuanas pajewnss paddoig| |8Y i - - = [443" =I= = 00STYL6 3pIND JOSIA - BuISILAAPY
sabuenog Awwey | | S9T'ST -| sv181 -| 9z8'at -| ser'st -] o00'st -|'862's -] o00'st -| 000'st -] oottrie ul-Ang Ja11 dINDDS
IBDA JO1d WO J3JSUBL]
weidold Sunayen|
69605 $-] 661’59 $-] 610°0TT $-| 64876 S-] 529'¥91 S-| £€8TET -1 0£0°0pT -l Sy TET "
#6pnq 2ouereq| - - - - - - - 0000826 SPUN4 UMQO WO0Jy J9jSUB]]
0] UoNNQUIUG) S1013sIg
.196ueinog Awwes| |[S799 - Jesz’e “Jost'st -|z96°s - Joos - |zz6%6 -Joos -Joos -] oozosze 3WodU[ 352491y
I 216°sE -Jszreor - |106'TZ -lozsss -|sve18 -1 oootvis 8ulpun3 DUsIA
bupuny| [PZESY - | £88'19 - |ess'v6 - |ooo’os -Jooo'09 -Jooo'os -Jooo'os -{0000s -| oosevze Suipung 1085
Apede) A3g 23 TN juawdojanaq diwouod3/uiwpy
:1ebuepnog Awwe) 02/1€ 22a TZ/1€220a

[en3oy [endy [enpy WNLIY 193png WNLOY 398png *ON 3unoday
LT0Z 8102 6102 0202 0202 1202 1202

SINN3ATY

193png TYNI d10) A8Q ZZ0Z



£ 40 7 38ed

| 699020 ¢-oov'ess ¢ soo'ore’t  $-| c9s'99s’z | siv'9s9't ¢ cse'svo'z | oz8'szo'z ] svzic -1 | INNIATS TVLOL
JEE'DEE s £8s'voz S| ecv'o86 S| Zs0'aLz'z $ooo'see’t  $] ssv'sss’'t - ooo'oozt -] ooo‘ose - INNIATY 40 WLIOL
snjding wouy saysues)

3 - s | Lztest -| st9't6p -| ooo‘see -| set'ezs -] ooo'ooz -l - 000Z£L6 353104 Ajjunwwo) - Buipung JAIO

- - $ - 5 - 2 = - 0050526 awodu| 13Y10
9EE'DEE -} £8L'v92 $-| 90€'e18 -| LEV'SBLT -l ooo'000't -] ve2'zIZ'T -] 000'00S'T  -| OOO‘OSE -| oo0szvie anuanay 12es3uo) JuiFo]

15104 Ajunwwo)

0zZ/T€ 23a TZ/1€2°a TYNIA
jen)y |enpy |endy vNLV 193png N1V 198png 128png "ON 3UN02Y
£102 8102 6102 020¢ 0202 1202 1202 720z

90€'T6 5] 8£Z'98 S-1 svz'zzr s-| e6502 s-| 0ss‘oz£ s-| 80129 -| 0s0‘06 -] 05006 7
Apayienb panwigns - - - - - - - - 008TLL6 HA 28p0o1 - sn|ding woly Jajsuel]
Q POID9||0D S8 URXOS - - 56 -] €9 -] 08 - 0s -{ 09 -| 00L1ii6 Ay3100S uedos
:19b6uenog Awwe) el6z TV TE - - - = = = 00STZL6 SWOodU[ JAYI0
000°SS -] 0005 -| £81°6S -| 00€'09 -] 00009 -| 000°09 -| 00009 -1 00009 -| 00STZL6 “1JU0) "9y 1§ 81MIn) 00qle) YInos
L8E‘EE -] 8€2TE -] OvS'1E -| oez’ot -] 00501 -jsot'c ____-leeooe  -| 000OE -] 0OviiLe 3WOodU| [ejudy
B | — JDIAISS 10} @34-3uIpun4 1o1ISIg

uoleslisy B aumin) S

WO UoANGHIUD) |eNUUY
:19buenog Awwej

xa|dwo?) 1939x3 uiep 28po]

z/1€ 228 1Z/1€2°a VNI

[eny [eny [eny NIV 199png 123png 123png "ON 3unony

L10¢ 810¢ 6T0T 07 0z0¢ Tcot (44114

SINNIATY

193png TYNI4 d1o) 43(Q 2202



£ jo € 3deq

L 43 $ | svs‘os $ | zev'ee €586 s | ovtze $ | 9sv'te SST'0E 068'0€

» = - = = 821566 SAIISTY 0] Jojsued )

= - = = 19Z1S66 531|ddng 22140

b - . = SETIS66 $30IAIDS 1DBIIUOD

= - - ) 8YZ1566 uondad3y d1jgnd

: 5 - - 9021566 s1jouag a3Ao|dw3

= - - - = S0C1IS66 QWI] 1B - sadepp

= - = : £0TTS66 sasef

- B E & 1021566 salefes

698'T 8vS 80p 90€ 00SZ z 005'T 00SC £801566 uonepaidag

(4444 - E - - = = = v80TS66 1955V 40 |esodsiqg uo ssoT/utes
80S‘T v62'T €25'T EVT'T 00S‘T S2S'T 00S'T 00S'T LLOTS66 15193u] 73 sadey) yueg|
= = - P 2 2 €L01566 ply ujjueig]

S86'LT S86°LT S86°LT S86°LT S86°'LT $86'LT S86'LT S86'LT TLOTS66 3y

- - a - = S = 6901566 sainypuadx3 3sIN

L0T - - 0S¢ - 052 0Sz 801566 uondaday dligngd

S8E‘T 819'C 2002 £0S'T 000'Z - LEOTS66 adueInsu| YsIy |1

T - - - - T e E 6E0TS66 5192 peg

aur7 Buiping 1A 01 PAOKY - j=——or"—"7 - : E n SeOTSee EElus Rl SIS,
s156uejnog Awwey| | L¥2 398— | LbT 20§ 00S 90€ 00S 00S TE0TS66 33135 |e8a1|
S£8°9 0669 60T°L £87°L SST'L £€9°L 0Lz'L S00°'8 6201566 5931035 Upny |

SYT SHT 8T TEE 0ST STz 05— [0St 8201566 s394 diysiaquaiN

0 9( (] v
%S - PPenuod Bulpuaie E eNY e v v 93png v v 9dpng 23p o 0

=324 1PNV LNd [Bnuuy
:abuenog Awwe)

193png TYNIA d10) 43 2202

juawdojansq 21Wou0s3/uiwpy

STUNLIONIAX3



Bunuig

B ubisaq ‘sdejy ped
196euel DIA Jad sy
:19buenog Awwiey

L 4oy adeq

[en)ay

L10¢

leny
8102

|en3ay
6T0C

0z/1€ 2%2a
vnLv
0¢0cC

12Z/1€2°a
198png
(174114

193png TYNId d10) 43q zZ0Z

193png
TZ02

TUNI4
133png
220¢

29949 $ | €68'a5 $lees'ss s |wev'eo $|setve  $ | see'se 08579 000'ZS
- . = - 801266 S9AJISIY 0] Jajsuel ]
8ZETT 9871 - 000°0T 00001 ov - : SE0TL66 3PING JOYSIA 78 SUSGOM
80T°6T 96£'92 76L'92 L8E°ST 000'2Z 6L0'S 000°2Z 000°rT 9201L66 suUoNedlIgnd g BUISIUAAPY WUl
08y 9L 618 68 000'T 118 000%— | 000'T vZ01L66 auoydaja]
148 90T 12T TvS 000°'T e 000°'T 000°'T TZ0TL66 9883504
1912 L9E°E Ly’ TEV'e 000°'S 192 000°s 000°S TZ0TL66 5INO WeJ/SMOoys 3pel)
YIS’ 789°¢ 9e8's _—— | Z9v't 0ES'y (43 5687 0v0°s 9001466 s1yauag aakojdw3|
L8 [9s — |9z20T 989 566 €08 SEO'T SE0'T S00TL66 dWIL Peg - s38em
[ Lov'6— | 882 6TEDT 6626 0z6'01 LEO'T 026'0T 026°'0T €00T266 (401112un0) 40 %0¢) saFem
958'TT £68'TT L8E°0T 8ZL'E1 0EL'ET 8ZL'ET 0£L'ET S00°YT 1001466 (133eUBIA JIA JO %0E) SaLeles

*ON 3UN0JIIY

Bunanien

STUNLIANIAX3



£ 40 G 98ed

$83°6TT 8S6°LTT s | seg‘ort $ | veo's1t slozt'ser  § | BT SOE'SST SST'SPT
852 ({13 STL Svb 00t'9 SLL'TT 00501 000's 6907966 siauueg 13 say|ddng
6SE LLE T6€ S6€ 1% [ ses— [ovy 095 £90T966 Jamas
£LS0'T (1153 0Tt w6 foorT ST6 00T'T 00T°T 9907966 u01333||0] a8eques
ETL2 820 995'z__—— | 8bS'T 008Z 780'C 008‘C 008'Z 5901966 0IpAH|
120z ui siduueg axejdey)| | 816 (798 — | ssZ't 208 000°T L82'T 000°T 0SE'T v901966 jeay
sobueinog Awwey | Feoeo— 192 LLT 6.2 S62 £6¢ (173 S€T £90T966 Jaiem
- 082 6L0°T 00s 8 005 005 2901966 sal|ddns |euojiuer
0ST'S L18'S ZET'9 2699 000y LBE'S 000'% 000t 1901966 saiddns 22140
Bugured g BuLIOOL 01T sS SL 00€ = 00€ 00€ 801966 uondaiay aqngd
JIA J9beuey JIA Jod sy| | E¥9°9 0ZE'ET 1558 82TVl 005, ZS1'EC 0000 000'ST TH01966 ddUuBUBIRI '8 Ssuteday Buip|ing
Evm:m_:on bEEﬂ._. - - = = - - R LEOTO66 IdUeInsu| ASiy k4
- : = - . €8E°E 005'T 0SS'E 9€0T966 aouesnsu|
0St's 0sZ's SvZ's 7598 000'8 vL0'6 0008 00E's SEOTI66 S32IAJAS 1DBIUOD
JoRIUOD |eLIOYIUE] MaN —

.196uemog A 4| | sov 91t lzss —  loeo's 000'T 000‘T €£0T966 dutules)
vov's PLT'E ZET'E £18°L 000°S 6I8'T 000's 000°S 9201966 duisianpy|
oty L (142 16V ost 797 ost oSt S2OT966 LU3ISAS WIey
9st°'C 608°T 886'T 662°C 000'E 1802 005 0052 201966 auoydsjal

- - - 0StT - 0ST 0sT €201966 1yBia.y
£€5'T 91ET £86'T 69L 001T'T 059 00T'T 00Tt 2201966 a3e1504|
EHT'T 9L 256 [74: 0002 - 0002 000°C TZOT966 foneu|

810°01 8156 810°0T £V’ 582'01 £95'9 S00'TT SYZ'IT 9001966 syyauag aahojdwy

££9'91 958°9T 999'0Z vST'ET 098'8T 2SY'sT SE9'6T SE9'6T S00T966 aWi] Heq - safem

- E - 000'T - 000'T 000'T 001966 BWI L JaAQ - sadem

0602 0L TOV'EE ey 099'sZ ETD'Y 099 099'€Z €00T966 {40[j13uno) JIA J0 %5a) sadem

— 808°ST v9T'ST 0S8'ET YOE'ST SOE'ST 9£S'6T SO0E'ST 0£9°8T T00T966 (1a82ue DIA JO %0Y) SaLIEJES

Atouau) jo . 2 ; £E9°Z 0009 2L8'S 000°9 0009 0061186 sdejy/syo0g/spJe) 1s0d

wmm—._uh:n Padnpai sgjes ! 00SIP86 u_.__mmu._m
4amal jo uoedpnue uf ot 69£'E 505 006'T L ~TooeT (006T 00T¥86 281504
spooo jo ﬂouu_u\_,_“”aw.ﬁm vES'T 29ST S8T 008 802 -] 008 008 ODETY86 S)2eus 13 pooy
Swiayl auj| § 38414 v£0'6 £59°pT ESH'E 0SE'S 0SE'6 00ZIV86 SAIU3ANDS/3UIYIoD

|en1ay
LT0Z

|endy
8102

|endyY
6T0¢

0Z/1€22Q
1vNLY
0202

193png TYNId d10) A3( 2202

198png
0zZ0¢

12Z/1€ 290
NLV
TZoe

TYNId
198png 198png
1202 2202

*ON JUN032Yy

J133Ud) oJu| JONSIA

STUNLIANILXI



£ 40 9 38eg

LTIZ'STT s | zes'ze 629'bST s | stTis1T $ | 066°61T S | Z8L8ET 0£8'STT 00Z'0ET
¥9 12t = J173 00€ 6€ 00€ 00§ 69ETL66 s31|ddns 73 531197049
8S0'T L€8 6.8 £26 526 6ET'T §L6 S6T‘T L9ETL66 19Mas
L1S 209 709 LEY'T 0TS 86E 0zs 02s 99ETL66 adequen
08S‘ET T6S'ET 8YE'ET 6v6°L 009°€T 1108 009°€T 009°€T S9ETL66 0JpAY
2T6'VT 0TZ'EST YIZ'ET ¥88'ET 00591 €€0'9T 005°9T 05891 Y9ETL66 1eaH
L6L TIT'T L9T'T ST 0£2'T 98T'T S62'T 0s2'T €9ETL66 Ja1em
€612 TE9'T 001'2Z 88E 00S'T - 00S'T 00S°T Z9ETL66 s31|ddng |eLioyiuer
99T Z10'T - 00S x 00S 00S T9ETL66 sa)|ddns 2210
= = - - : z % TYETL66 sajjddns 1@ Juawdinb3|
109°LZ 96T'ST €56'€9 L't 00002 T9€E'8T 000°s¢T 000°SZ TVETL66 3UIA g sileday Buipjing|
vLY'0T L4801 Z86°ET eT'6T 00061 9/8'1T | 00S'6T— | 09622 LEETLE6 ASIY ||V - ®IueINsu|
= - = 0S e 0S 0s SEETL66 NV20S
S8L'9z (4 X3 T0Z'62 2S6'SE -000'7T Ty 000t2 000°tT SEETL66 S9IIAIDS 19RAJUOD
- -1 . = - = EEETL66 Suiures
{SUeld Z20e _ = . - 3 & 2 9ZETL66 Buisiuanpy
uabuejnog A " LZ1° 069'T oTt'T 6L0'T 000 11T 000'Z 0002 SZETLE6 WA3SAS Wiely
1S2°T 850°T 9ET'T 28€'T 0sZ'T 06€'T 0S2'T 0sSZ'T bTETL66 auoyds|a
LET 8 = = 00€ = 00§ 00€ TTETLE6 28e1sod
6v3°C 8rI'e 8€TC L' S9L°C LE0'T 066C 00T'E 90ETL66 s)Hjauag adull4
= = - - ¢ E = SOETL66 awi| Yed - sadepm
E E 68€'T 0281 333 0281 0z8‘T E0ETL66 (40}[12Un0) JIA J0 %SG) S98em
958°TT Z0S°TT L8E'0T 8TL'ET OEL'ET 8TL'ET S00°PT TOETL66 (1982UeAl DIA JO %OE) SaLiejes

[eniay
810¢

jenioy
610¢

0zZ/1€22Q
vNidv
0coz

123png
020z

TZ/T1€ 290
IVYNIDV
1202

198png
202

198png TYNId d1o) AsQ 2207

*ON 3UN0d3Yy

x3jdwo) Haw / 28poy

SFUNLIONIAX3



L 4o £ 33ed

LTIY'6T $ SIT'9Z $- LT8'SsET  $- €ES'TI9 $- - $ SIT'L6T'T & - - $
loso'ors  $lsse'ees  $|csviovr't s [veo'sse’t ¢ | siv'9e9'T | zzs'svR S |ocg'scor S| swetiz 5] SIYNLIANIdX3 TVLOL
1Z6'P0E $ | esz'oee S | BE9'SSL 5| ¥9s'€z9’'t S| 000'SEE'T S | S9£'BES 000°004°T 0000SE S3ISNIX3 40 TV.LOL
Sv8'9 vLZ'9 769 sze's 000°2 SZE'8 000°Z 000°Z 865T.66 SUULIad 73 539U
é4/a bueq swew ssays e 2| [oop0sz - 000005 000000 00b°68L - obT'809' STE'LST ¥8STL66 sn|dins 01 Jaj5ue. |
U e s e - : - €621 008°T - 008°T 008°T 19STL66 sa(|ddns 22130
000°s1$ Ueld diysp. S 4 005 0052 0000 = = = . - 9YSTL66 810 Ajunwwo) 03 suojINGLIIUOY)
-005'g$ buseis| | STT'LE LYY'STZ 828°T2T 888'265 000°005 TLE'SOS 0SE‘St 0SE'SY SESTL66 $3IIAI3G 1DPAUO))
"05£°c$ wowabeuey sem| | 158°6 869°€ 28L'T g 000't - 0007 000t 8ZSTL66 sdiyssaquiaiy
00§°2% S991L dei] 3pdg 4id'q €00'T VEE'T Josz ————fo00T 18 000°T 000°T 97STL66 3uIsIIaAPY
e moa oroedll - ['o09 e - 005 - 00’ 00’ 1251266 joneiy
- - - 950°S 006'S LSE'0T 0189 S29°L 90ST/66 (4a8eue 353J04 WWOD) s1y3USE
- Z8L'01 00v'zz S6'ET 00v'zZ 00v'2Z £0STL66 (123euely 3s2J04 WWOD) S3BEM

sbujuiez Aesp xep -
19beue|y 159104 AUNWwLOT)
:19buenog Awwej

[en3y

L10t

Jenay
8T0C

|enoy

610¢

0zZ/1€23@
1vNnLv
202

1Z/1€ 230
wvNLv
Teoc

193png TYNId d1o) A9 Z2Z0Z

198png
Teoe

“ON UNnodXYy

159104 Ajunwwo)

SIUNLIONIAXI



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AP5090 Page : 1

Cheque Register-Summary-Bank Date:  May 04, 2022 Time : 11:00 amH 1

Supplier : 100E20 To 770820 Seq: Cheque No. Status : All

Pay Date : 01-Mar-2022 To 31-Mar-2022

Bank : 099 - CASH CLEARING/SUSPENSE "BANK" To 6 - 100 Medium: M=Manual C=Computer E=EFT-PA
Cheque # Cheque Date  Supplier Supplier Name Status Batch Medium Amount
8677 31-Oct-2021 ACCE20 ACCELERATE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP IN( Cancelled 19 C -470.74
8738 15-Mar-2022  BART20 BARTA DESIGN STUDIO Cleared 17 C 845.25
8739 15-Mar-2022  BCOD20 BC OUTDOORS SHOW Cleared 17 C 1,050.00
8740 15-Mar-2022  CENC20 CENTRAL CARIBOO DISPOSAL SERVICES LT Cleared 17 C 40.01
8741 15-Mar-2022  CHEK20 CHECKMATE FIRE PREVENTION INC Cleared 17 Cc 1,414.90
8742 15-Mar-2022  DONE20 DONEX PHARMACY Cleared 17 C 65.01
8743 15-Mar-2022 DWBC20 DWB CONSULTING SERVICES Cleared 17 c 7,275.30
8744 15-Mar-2022  GLOB20 GLOBE WEST PRINTERS Cleared 17 C 5,495.67
8745 15-Mar-2022  NEWE20 NEW ERA FALLING & FOREST LTD Cleared 17 C 4,036.20
8746 15-Mar-2022  RANK20 RANDE, KEITH Cleared 17 Cc 90.00
8747 15-Mar-2022  STUF20 STUFFED ANIMAL HOUSE Cleared 17 c 1,414.35
8748 15-Mar-2022  WCEL20 W.C ELECTRIC LTD Cleared 17 Cc 799.79
8749 17-Mar-2022 WILA20 WILLIAM LOVE Cleared 18 C 1,422.76
8750 30-Mar-2022  CARO20 CARIBOO BONANZA RESORT LTD Cleared 21 C 355.95
8751 30-Mar-2022  DWBC20 DWB CONSULTING SERVICES Cleared 21 C 1,981.98
8752 30-Mar-2022  GART20 GARTH'S ELECTRIC CO LTD - INC NO. 248102 Cleared 21 c 53.70
8753 30-Mar-2022  INNO20 INNOV8 DIGITAL SOLUTIONS Cleared 21 C 131.43
8754 30-Mar-2022  INTO20 INTERIOR LOCKSMITH Cleared 21 Cc 15.18
8755 30-Mar-2022  NOLA20 NORTHLANDS WATER & SEWER SUPPLIES L Cleared 21 C 638.40
8756 30-Mar-2022  SMIT20 SMITTY'S JANITORIAL SERVICES (1993) Cleared 21 c 813.75
8757 30-Mar-2022 WILA20 WILLIAM LOVE Cleared 21 C 1,643.26
01408-0001 01-Mar-2022  CLIF20 CANADA LIFE Cleared 15 E 334.14
01409-0001 15-Mar-2022  FORT20 FORTIS BC Cleared 16 E 2,827.43
01410-0001 31-Mar-2022 BCHY20 BC HYDRO & POWER AUTHORITY Cleared 22 E 1,692.28
01410-0002 31-Mar-2022  CLIF20 CANADALIFE Cleared 22 E 334.14
01410-0003 31-Mar-2022  GRAY20 TELUS CUSTOM SECURITY SYSTEMS Cleared 22 E 137.39
01410-0004 31-Mar-2022 RECG20 RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA Cleared 22 E 1,521.24
01410-0005 31-Mar-2022 ROYB20 ROYAL BANK VISA Cleared 22 E 386.56
01410-0006 31-Mar-2022 SHAW20 SHAW CABLE Cleared 22 E 368.54

Total Computer Paid : 29,112.15 Total EFT PAP : 7,601.72 Total Paid : 36,713.87

Total Manually Paid : 0.00 Total EFT File : 0.00

29 Total No. Of Cheque(s) ...



100 MILE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AP5090 Page : 1

Cheque Register-Summary-Bank Date:  May 04, 2022 Time : 11:00 o T

Supplier : 100E20 To 270820 Seq : Cheque No. Status : All 11 2

Pay Date : 01-Apr-2022 To 30-Apr-2022

Bank : 099 - CASH CLEARING/SUSPENSE "BANK" To 6 - 100 Medium :  M=Manual C=Computer E=EFT-PA
Cheque# Cheque Date Supplier Supplier Name Status Batch Medium Amount
8758 14-Apr-2022 CENC20 CENTRAL CARIBOO DISPOSAL SERVICES LT Cleared 27 C 58.70
8759 14-Apr-2022 DIST20 DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE Cleared 27 C 186.01
8760 14-Apr-2022 DWBC20 DWB CONSULTING SERVICES Cleared 27 C 3,300.94
8761 14-Apr-2022 WCEL20 W.C ELECTRIC LTD Issued 27 c 481.95
8762 14-Apr-2022 WILA20 WILLIAM LOVE Cleared 27 C 1,567.14
8763 29-Apr-2022 100F20 BLACK PRESS MEDIA Issued 30 c 11,200.00
8764 29-Apr-2022 DONE20 DONEX PHARMACY Issued 30 C 77.85
8765 29-Apr-2022 GILJ20 GILMORE, JULIE Issued 30 C 502.60
8766 29-Apr-2022 INNO20 INNOV8 DIGITAL SOLUTIONS Issued 30 c 78.51
8767 29-Apr-2022 PAUL20 PAULSEN IMPORTS Issued 30 C 84.00
8768 29-Apr-2022 REPW20 REPUBLIC WEST Issued 30 C 617.06
8769 29-Apr-2022 SMIT20 SMITTY'S JANITORIAL SERVICES (1993) Issued 30 c 813.75
8770 29-Apr-2022 WILA20 WILLIAM LOVE Cleared 30 c 1,554.01
01411-0001 14-Apr-2022 RECG20 RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA Cleared 24 E 16,693.77
01412-0001 14-Apr-2022 FORT20 FORTIS BC Cleared 25 E 1,494.03
01412-0002 14-Apr-2022 ROYB20 ROYAL BANK VISA Cleared 25 E 1,004.77
01413-0001 14-Apr-2022 SHAW20 SHAW CABLE Cleared 26 E 75.26
01414-0001 30-Apr-2022 RECG20 RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA Cleared 28 E 1,014.16
01414-0002 30-Apr-2022 SHAW20 SHAW CABLE Cleared 28 E 438.88
01415-0001 30-Apr-2022 GRAY20 TELUS CUSTOM SECURITY SYSTEMS Cleared 29 E 137.39

Total Computer Paid : 20,522.52 Total EFT PAP : 20,858.26 Total Paid : 41,380.78

Total Manually Paid : 0.00 Total EFT File : 0.00

20 Total No. Of Cheque(s) ...



	May 10th DC Agenda
	C1 - Financial Statements
	D1 - March 8 Minutes
	G1 - DC Financial Plan
	H1 - March Vouchers
	H2 - April Vouchers

